
From: Beth Sheppard, Ph.D. bsheppard@div.duke.edu
Subject: FW: Kent Corner Open House

Date: March 10, 2016 at 7:18 AM
To: Kenneth J. Woo kwoo@div.duke.edu

Perhaps to archive as part of the Kent Corners Collection?

From: <divinity-regular-rank-faculty-request@div.duke.edu> on behalf of Dave Odom 
<dodom@div.duke.edu>
Reply-To: Dave Odom <dodom@div.duke.edu>
Date: Friday, February 12, 2016 at 5:03 PM
To: Divinity Regular Rank Faculty <divinity-regular-rank-faculty@div.duke.edu>, Divinity Staff 
<divinity-staff@div.duke.edu>, Divinity Visiting Other Faculty <divinity-visiting-other-
faculty@div.duke.edu>
Subject: Kent Corner Open House

Leadership Education and Events Management at Duke Divinity
invite you to an

open house and reception
 

Monday, February 29
3:30 – 5:00 PM

 
at our new offices at

 
Kent Corner

1121 W. Chapel Hill Street | Suite 200
Durham, NC 27701

 
Our partners at Self-Help and Duke University will describe their vision 

for the building and the investments they are making in the neighborhood. 
 

Light refreshments will be served.
 

Please RSVP online by Monday, February 22.
 

If you have any questions, please contact our office at 919.613.5323.
 

We hope that you can attend!
 
David L. Odom
Executive Director, Leadership Education at Duke Divinity
Associate Dean for Leadership Initiatives, Duke University Divinity School
 
Learn more about our ministries by visiting Leadership Education at Duke Divinity, Alban, Faith & Leadership and Duke Youth 
Academy for Christian Formation
 
Contact information:
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Contact information:
1121 W. Chapel Hill Street, Suite 200 | Durham, NC 27701
Direct 919.613.5334
 
 
To unsubscribe from this list, visit: https://lists.div.duke.edu/sympa/ca/initiate_unsubscribe/divinity-
regular-rank-faculty/bsheppard%40div.duke.edu
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